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Anderson, Melissa*

From: EFIS Messenger
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:57 PM
To: amerenmoservice@ameren.com; Beck, Dan; Steck, Deborah; Dodson, Jan; Finnell, Kay; 

Happy, Kim*; McDuffey, Mack; Anderson, Melissa*; mhoyt@ameren.com; Taylor, Michael; 
Woodruff, Morris; Williams, Nathan; Gregory, Sheryl; wcooper@ameren.com; Senn, Nikki; 
Koenigsfeld, Christine; Beck, Dan; McDuffey, Mack; Taylor, Michael; Williams, Nathan; 
Dottheim, Steve

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YE-2012-0020; Case No.: ET-2012-0016

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

***** Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an 
unmonitored mailbox. *****

Type of Submission: Withdraw Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Union Electric Company-Investor(Electric)  
PSC MO No: 5
Effective Date: 12/12/2011  
Purpose of Filing: The Circuit Court Order which lead to this filing has been vacated.  
Details: Complete pending tariff has been withdrawn. 1st revised sheet No. 122.14 replacing the original and 1st revised 
sheet No. 122.15 replacing the original  

This task has been deleted from the tasklist.

Date: 9/13/2011     Time: 4:56:53 PM 

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that contain deficiencies.
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